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Milly Southworth

A
From: Rosie Greaves <rosie.greaves@cornwal.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 October 2023 15:40
Subject: Community Levelling Up Grant Information Events
Attachments: Community Event Leaflet - The Eagle House Hotel.pdf; Community Event Leaflet -

Liskeard Town Hall.pdf; Community Event Leaflet - St Erme.pdf; Community Event
Leaflet - The Atherton Suite.pdf; Community Event Leaflet - Treverbyn Community
Hall.pdf

information Classification: CONTROLLED
Good Afternoon,
The Community Levelling Up Programme are holding several Grant Information and Workshop events throughout

November. These events will explain the programme in more detail and offer an opportunity for any questions to be
asked.

Date Time Location Event

The Atherton Suite, Falmouth Grants for Communities — Information

02/11/2023 | 11:00 - 1:00 TR11 2RT and Workshop Event

08/11/2023 | 2:00 - 5:00 The Eagle House Hotel, Launceston Grants for Communities — Information

PL15 8BA Event
. Liskeard Town Hall, Liskeard Grants for Communities — Information
09/11/2023 | 2:00-5:00 PL14 6BW Event

09/11/2023 | 2:00 - 5:00 Treverbyn Community Hall, St Austell | Grants for Communities — Information

PL26 8TL and Workshop Event
. . St Erme Community Centre, Truro Grants for Communities — Information
10/11/2023 | 9:00 —12:00 TR4 SBD and Workshop Event

Please note: The workshop events listed above {Falmouth, Treverbyn and St Erme) are in collaboration with the
Community Capacity Fund and will also provide a funding workshop to attendees.

} have attached the flyers for the event.
if you or anyone you know could be interested, please ask them to contact me to book their place.
if you have any queries, please let me know.

Kind regards
Rosie

Rosie Greaves | Project Officer - Community Levelling Up Programme
Economy and Skills Service

Sustainable Growth and Development | Cornwall Council
rosie.greaves@cornwall.gov.uk | Mabile: 07949 535554
www.cornwall.gov.uk | 'Onen hag oll'

Community Levelling Up Programme - Cornwall Council
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Liskeard Town Hall
' 3-5 West Street, Liskeard PL1i4 6BW
Thursday 9th November 2:00pm - 5:00pm
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SHARED PROSPERITY FUND

Funded by
UK Government
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